
 
 
 

Meeting of the DDA Board of Directors 
September 15, 2020 - 8:00 a.m. 

 
The meeting will be held via video conference in compliance with Executive Order 2020-75, 
issued by Michigan Governor Whitmer, temporary authorization of remote participation in public 
meetings and hearings.  Members of the public body and members of the public participating 
electronically will be considered present at the meeting and may participate as if physically 
present at the meeting.   
 
The public link for the DDA Meeting, September 15th at 8 a.m.: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81891717119 
Telephone 312-626-6799 Webinar ID: 818 9171 7119 
 
AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order – Shawn Riley 
 
2. Audience Comments (3-minute limit) 
 
3.  Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda 
 
4.  Consent Agenda 

 a. August 2020 Financial Statement (Attachment 4.a) 
 b. August 2020 Invoice Report (Attachment 4.b) 
 c. July 28, 2020 Meeting Minutes (Attachment 4.c) 
    

5.   Parking Moratorium (Attachment 5) 
 
6.  Social District Update 
  a. Status (Attachment 6.a) 
  b. Signage, Banners, and Print Material (Attachment 6.b) 
  
7.  Committee Information and Updates  
  a. Design Committee – DJ Boyd  
  b. Marketing Committee – Shawn Riley (Attachment 7.b) 
  c. Parking Committee – John Casey  
  d. Organizational Committee – Carolann Ayers 
  e. Economic Development Committee – Aaron Cozart  
 
8.  Future Meetings / Important Dates  
  a. Economic Development Committee – TBD 
  b. Marketing Committee Meeting – October 1, 2020 
            b. Design Committee Meeting – October 12, 2020 
            c. Executive Committee Meeting – October 14, 2020 
       d. DDA Board Meeting – October 20, 2020 
  e.   Parking Committee – TBD  
 

  9. Board and Staff Communications 
 

10. Adjournment – Next Meeting – October 20, 2020   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81891717119


AUGUST BENCHMARK 17%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE09/01/2020 03:51 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000
PROPERTY TAXES

86.5299,452.38267,037.35638,503.62737,956.00737,956.00CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES370-000-403.000
86.018,589.7040,412.0252,828.3061,418.0061,418.00DDA OPERATING LEVY370-000-403.010
0.0034,000.000.000.0034,000.0034,000.00LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE370-000-403.040
0.00(1,500.00)0.000.00(1,500.00)(1,500.00)PROPERTY TAXES - OTHER370-000-418.000

83.11140,542.08307,449.37691,331.92831,874.00831,874.00PROPERTY TAXES

GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES
11.6534,900.00(2,000.00)4,600.0039,500.0039,500.00SPONSORSHIPS370-000-586.020

11.6534,900.00(2,000.00)4,600.0039,500.0039,500.00GRANTS & OTHER LOCAL SOURCES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00RENTS-SHORT TERM370-000-659.110
0.00200.000.000.00200.00200.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE370-000-666.000

100.00(4,422.30)4,422.304,422.300.000.00INSURANCE PROCEEDS370-000-667.000

631.76(3,722.30)4,422.304,422.30700.00700.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST
0.005,000.000.000.005,000.005,000.00INTEREST - COMERICA INVESTMENT POOL370-000-664.000
0.00750.000.000.00750.00750.00INTEREST - MI CLASS 1 DIST370-000-664.190
0.005,000.000.000.005,000.005,000.00LONG TERM INVESTMENT EARNINGS370-000-664.200
0.00(400.00)0.000.00(400.00)(400.00)INVESTMENT POOL BANK FEES370-000-664.400
0.00(750.00)0.000.00(750.00)(750.00)INVESTMENT ADVISORY FEES370-000-664.500
0.00(550.00)0.000.00(550.00)(550.00)BANK LOCKBOX FEES370-000-664.600
0.00(130.00)0.000.00(130.00)(130.00)CUSTODIAL FEES370-000-664.700

0.008,920.000.000.008,920.008,920.00INTEREST

79.50180,639.78309,871.67700,354.22880,994.00880,994.00Total Dept 000

79.50180,639.78309,871.67700,354.22880,994.00880,994.00TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

0.4613,677.390.0062.6113,740.0013,740.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-753-706.000
0.001,220.000.000.001,220.001,220.00WAGES - REGULAR OVERTIME370-753-707.000

76.51117.44382.56382.56500.00500.00AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE370-753-939.000
7.379,818.830.00781.1710,600.0010,600.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL - CITY370-753-943.000
0.4214,533.730.0061.2714,595.0014,595.00FRINGE BENEFITS370-753-967.000

3.1739,367.39382.561,287.6140,655.0040,655.00Total Dept 753 - DPW SERVICES

Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE
11.8814,843.371,213.112,001.6316,845.0016,845.00WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-861-706.000
26.3822,958.404,012.518,226.6031,185.0031,185.00WAGES - PART TIME370-861-710.000
7.46532.1123.3042.89575.00575.00SUPPLIES370-861-726.000
6.3618,446.521,135.681,253.4819,700.0019,700.00DOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00FUEL & OIL370-861-751.000

Attachment 4.a



AUGUST BENCHMARK 17%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 2/3Page:09/01/2020 03:51 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

3.58 47,804.66 906.78 1,775.34 49,580.00 49,580.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
26.13 2,031.50 479.00 718.50 2,750.00 2,750.00 RESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BRICK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE370-861-801.940
0.00 28,810.00 0.00 0.00 28,810.00 28,810.00 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE370-861-850.000

52.16 177.00 0.00 193.00 370.00 370.00 VEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
4.08 3,222.84 72.61 137.16 3,360.00 3,360.00 ELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010
2.38 3,992.65 (97.35)97.35 4,090.00 4,090.00 NATURAL GAS370-861-920.020

12.77 7,361.87 1,078.13 1,078.13 8,440.00 8,440.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE370-861-920.030
14.24 8,995.98 829.46 1,494.02 10,490.00 10,490.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-861-967.000
14.80 13,324.53 0.00 2,315.47 15,640.00 15,640.00 STREET FURNISHINGS370-861-976.010

9.95 175,001.43 9,653.23 19,333.57 194,335.00 194,335.00 Total Dept 861 - DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 - MARKETING
11.88 14,843.37 1,213.12 2,001.63 16,845.00 16,845.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-862-706.000
7.93 17,793.00 967.51 1,532.00 19,325.00 19,325.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-862-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 SUPPLIES370-862-726.000

13.40 50,663.00 5,780.00 7,837.00 58,500.00 58,500.00 DOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
0.00 2,660.00 0.00 0.00 2,660.00 2,660.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-862-785.000

35.91 37,814.20 5,585.80 21,185.80 59,000.00 59,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
54.44 410.02 454.99 489.98 900.00 900.00 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340
11.49 7,523.55 594.06 976.45 8,500.00 8,500.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-862-967.000

20.51 131,857.14 14,595.48 34,022.86 165,880.00 165,880.00 Total Dept 862 - MARKETING

Dept 863 - PARKING
11.88 7,424.17 606.57 1,000.83 8,425.00 8,425.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-863-706.000
7.92 1,781.79 96.75 153.21 1,935.00 1,935.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-863-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SUPPLIES370-863-726.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DOWNTOWN PARKING PROGRAM370-863-786.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 OPER TFR TO GENERAL FUND370-863-950.210
0.00 118,220.00 0.00 0.00 118,220.00 118,220.00 OPER TFR TO PARKING FUND370-863-950.260

12.06 3,214.12 267.11 440.88 3,655.00 3,655.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-863-967.000

0.87 181,190.08 970.43 1,594.92 182,785.00 182,785.00 Total Dept 863 - PARKING

Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL
11.88 18,552.95 1,516.41 2,502.05 21,055.00 21,055.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-864-706.000
7.93 8,898.97 483.78 766.03 9,665.00 9,665.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-864-710.000
6.69 793.16 0.00 56.84 850.00 850.00 SUPPLIES370-864-726.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 POSTAGE370-864-730.000

200.06 (65.04)65.02 130.04 65.00 65.00 PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
90.32 203.25 599.95 1,896.75 2,100.00 2,100.00 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL370-864-802.010
0.00 4,965.00 0.00 0.00 4,965.00 4,965.00 AUDITING SERVICES370-864-805.000
1.57 1,294.40 0.00 20.60 1,315.00 1,315.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING370-864-900.000

21.61 5,064.00 (441.00)1,396.00 6,460.00 6,460.00 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
15.21 1,204.06 107.97 215.94 1,420.00 1,420.00 UTILITIES370-864-920.000
0.00 2,980.00 0.00 0.00 2,980.00 2,980.00 CONTINGENCIES370-864-956.000

77.18 170.00 575.00 575.00 745.00 745.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES370-864-958.000
3.60 1,205.00 45.00 45.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING370-864-960.000

12.14 8,350.67 703.85 1,154.33 9,505.00 9,505.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-864-967.000



AUGUST BENCHMARK 17%

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE 3/3Page:09/01/2020 03:51 PM
User: GBELL
DB: Northville

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2020
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/20

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2020

NORM (ABNORM)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

0.00 12,710.00 0.00 0.00 12,710.00 12,710.00 OVERHEAD - ADMIN & RECORDS370-864-967.020

11.13 69,926.42 3,655.98 8,758.58 78,685.00 78,685.00 Total Dept 864 - ORGANIZATIONAL

Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
11.88 18,552.96 1,516.39 2,502.04 21,055.00 21,055.00 WAGES - REGULAR FULL TIME370-865-706.000
7.93 3,558.59 193.52 306.41 3,865.00 3,865.00 WAGES - PART TIME370-865-710.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 SUPPLIES370-865-726.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 BUSINESS RETENTION PROGRAM370-865-785.000

12.11 7,958.84 663.98 1,096.16 9,055.00 9,055.00 FRINGE BENEFITS370-865-967.000

11.26 30,770.39 2,373.89 3,904.61 34,675.00 34,675.00 Total Dept 865 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 174,335.00 0.00 0.00 174,335.00 174,335.00 OPER TFR TO DEBT SERVICE FUND370-945-950.490

0.00 174,335.00 0.00 0.00 174,335.00 174,335.00 Total Dept 945 - DEBT SERVICE

Dept 999 - RESERVE ACCOUNTS
0.00 9,644.00 0.00 0.00 9,644.00 9,644.00 UNALLOCATED RESERVE370-999-999.000

0.00 9,644.00 0.00 0.00 9,644.00 9,644.00 Total Dept 999 - RESERVE ACCOUNTS

7.82 812,091.85 31,631.57 68,902.15 880,994.00 880,994.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (631,452.07)278,240.10 631,452.07 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.82 812,091.85 31,631.57 68,902.15 880,994.00 880,994.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
79.50 180,639.78 309,871.67 700,354.22 880,994.00 880,994.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 370 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF NORTHVILLE09/03/2020 02:24 PM
User: LWard
DB: Northville

POST DATES 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check #AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 753 DPW SERVICES

113840382.5608/26/2011638DDA TRUCK REPAIRPEP BOYS MANNY AND JACKAUTOMOTIVE SERVICE370-753-939.000

382.56Total For Dept 753 DPW SERVICES

Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE
11381356.4508/26/20813206035322532048778HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
1138821,079.2308/27/20081320MISC OUTDOOR MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESDOWNTOWN MATERIALS370-861-740.050
500408299.0008/12/20080520PHONE & INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
113674348.0008/12/2087255DOWNTOWN MUSIC SERVICECUSTOMCHANNELS.NET LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
113796259.7808/26/20090720INTERNET FOR TOWN SQUARECOMCAST CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-861-801.000
113653479.0008/12/20595742 MONTHS OF PORTA POTTYJOHN'S SANITATIONRESTROOM PROGRAM370-861-801.160

96.5009/09/20M0001315PREMIUM CONTRIBUTION 7/1/20-7/1/21MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISKVEHICLE INSURANCE370-861-913.000
11380272.6108/26/20082620ELECTRIC CHARGESDTE ENERGYELECTRIC POWER370-861-920.010

2,690.57Total For Dept 861 DESIGN COMMITTEE

Dept 862 MARKETING
1136691,980.0008/12/202201WEEKLY DOWNTOWN MUSICJAG ENTERTAINMENTDOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
1136691,890.0008/12/202202WEEKLY DOWNTOWN MUSICJAG ENTERTAINMENTDOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
1138201,910.0008/26/202203MUSIC FOR 7/31 & 8/1JAG ENTERTAINMENTDOWNTOWN PROGRAMMING & PROMO370-862-784.000
113644820.8008/12/201-32065SIGNS AND SIGN HOLDERAARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
113671525.0008/12/20047GRAPHIC DESIGNSARAH KENNEDYCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1137822,060.0008/26/209-2020PR SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBERJEANNE A. MICALLEFCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
1138031,890.0008/26/20I-32133SIGNS FOR SOCIAL DISTRICTAARONSON MANAGEMENT, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
113851290.0008/26/20NVILLE-1DOWNTOWN PHOTOSARTE MEDIA DETROITCONTRACTUAL SERVICES370-862-801.000
113645420.0008/12/2020486ANNUAL WEB HOSTINGACCUNET, INCWEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340
11381534.9908/26/20MC11188093MONTHLY LIST SERV REIMBURSEMENTLORI WARDWEB SITE MAINTENANCE370-862-801.340

11,820.79Total For Dept 862 MARKETING

Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL
11368865.0208/12/208152020ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FOR NORTHVILLE RECORD MICHIGAN.COM #1008PUBLICATIONS370-864-731.000
113650374.8008/12/202157665JULY 2020 ELECTRONIC MEETINGSCARLISLE-WORTMAN ASSOCIATESTECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
113698136.7508/12/2089568CLOSED CAPTIONING - JULY 20203PLAY MEDIA INCTECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190
11379788.4008/26/205318INTERNET FOR DDA OFFICECOMCAST CORPORATIONTECHNOLOGY SUPPORT & SERVICES370-864-801.190

918.5009/09/20M0001315PREMIUM CONTRIBUTION 7/1/20-7/1/21MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISKLIABILITY & PROPERTY INS POOL370-864-910.000
50040832.9708/12/20080520PHONE & INTERNETCLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INCUTILITIES370-864-920.000
113780575.0008/26/202673MIA DUESMICHIGAN DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATIONMEMBERSHIP & DUES370-864-958.000
11381545.0008/26/201147-1432REIMBURSE MDA SEMINARLORI WARDEDUCATION & TRAINING370-864-960.000

2,236.44Total For Dept 864 ORGANIZATIONAL

17,130.36Total For Fund 370 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Attachment 4.b



 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Regular Meeting of July 28, 2020 

Zoom Meeting  

The regular meeting of the DDA Board was called to order at 8:00 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor Brian Turnbull, Carolann Ayers, DJ Boyd, Margene Buckhave, 
John Casey, Aaron Cozart, Jim Long, Ryan McKindles, Greg Presley, 
Shawn Riley, Mary Starring 

Absent: 

Also Present:  Patrick Sullivan/City Manager, Lori Ward/DDA Executive Director, Jeri 
Johnson/Marketing & Communications Director, Marilyn Price/City 
Council, Barbara Moroski-Browne/City Council, Dave 
Gutman/Resident, Alan Somershoe/Resident 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

No comments  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda: 
a. June 16, 2020 DDA Board Meeting Minutes
b. June 4, 2020 Amended DDA Board Meeting Minutes

Motion by Turnbull, seconded by Casey to approve the Agenda and Consent 
Agenda. Motion carried unanimously.  

PUBLIC ACT 124 OF 2020 – SOCIAL DISTRICT LAW

Ward reported that the Governor signed a law on July 1st that allows communities to 
form Social Districts. The DDA has had previous discussions about creating a Social 
District in downtown Northville. Taking those discussions into consideration the DDA’s 
recommendation was that the City of Northville move forward with establishing a Social 
District using only signage and on duty police officers for security. The recommendation 
was forwarded to City Council last week and after additional discussion the City Council 
approved the establishment of a Social District and asked staff to create an application 
and return to City Council with the detailed application The staff then prepared an 
application to the MLCC for a Social District, a City Council resolution of support, maps 
of both the Social District boundaries and the Commons Area boundaries, a 
Management Plan and a Maintenance Plan. Ward reported that the management plan 
includes the borders for both the Social District and the Commons Area as outlined on 

Attachment 4.c



the map included in the packet. Presley questioned what the difference is between the 
Social District and the Commons Area.  Ward replied based on the legislation there 
seems to be no difference. Sullivan suggested making the Social District and the 
Commons Area the exact same to avoid confusion. Ward said in order to have a 
Commons Area without street closures you need two alcohol serving restaurants on the 
same side of the street. With street closures you would not have that requirement. Ward 
said we can always go back to the State and ask for an amended Social 
District/Commons Area if we decide to change the boundaries in the future. The Board 
decided to utilize the same boundaries for both the Commons Area and the Social 
District to avoid confusion.  

Nine restaurants qualify to be part of the Social District: Table 5, Browndog Creamery, 
LeGeorge, Lucy & the Wolf, Genittis, Pooles Tavern, 160 Main, Center Street Grill, and 
Simply Wine. The City has sufficient insurance and the DDA has purchased additional 
event insurance for the duration of the street closures. The restaurants will also be 
required to secure their own liability insurance as required by the City. Ward said the 
Board will need to decide on the hours of operation for the Social District. The DDA 
recommended 4 days, Thursday through Sunday 4 – 10 pm. Presley questioned why 
limit it to 4 days? Ward responded that staffing and managing the Social District for 7 
days was a concern. Casey agreed that 7 days would be better given the short time 
period left to take advantage of the Social District. Buckhave also agreed that 7 days 
would be less confusing and keeping the time consistent every day would be helpful. 
Sullivan questioned whether we have a curfew in place for Town Square. Ward said 
there is no curfew in Town Square but no alcohol would be served after 10 pm. Johnson 
expressed concern about staffing the Social District 7 days a week when we currently 
have only one Seasonal Employee. The trash will increase exponentially with a Social 
District. Casey did not feel the garbage would be an issue on weekdays.  

Presley wondered if we continue to close the streets in the future is there a possibility 
that the Farmers Market could move downtown. Turnbull said a Chamber subcommittee 
has been formed to look at new locations for the Farmers Market and the downtown 
would be considered.  

Casey wanted to extend the times from 4 – 10 pm to 12 – 10 pm for the Social District. 
Turnbull agreed with Casey, to ask the State for a broader time span and then decrease 
it if need be at the local level via City Council. Ward said she will confirm with the MLCC 
that if once the hours for the Social District are established the local municipality would 
be able to amend the hours if need be. Ward confirmed that the DDA should request 
Monday through Sunday 12:00 – 10:00 pm as the Social District hours of operation from 
the MLCC. 

Ward said that the DDA would be providing traditional print and social media promoting 
the new Social District. The DDA will continue to provide live music on Friday and 
Saturday evenings from 5 – 9 pm. Ward mentioned the funding for the Social District will 
be shared by the City and the DDA. Most of the expense will be from purchasing signs 
and maintenance of the area. Boyd suggested doing some branding around the Social 
District that is welcoming and friendly.  Ward said she reached out to Buzz Bizzell about 
doing creative work for the Social District. Ward said a logo is needed for the cups, 



signs and other print materials. Casey expressed concern that the logo for the cups will 
need to be done quickly so the cups can be ordered.  
 
Ward said that Seasonal groundskeepers will be responsible for keeping the Social 
District Area clean. Permit holders will be responsible for their individual areas and for 
contributing to the upkeep of the Commons area. The DDA has purchased additional 
tables, chairs and garbage receptacles. Ward said 4 porta potties have been installed.  
“No Biking” signs have been installed and additional bike racks have been placed at 
entrances.  
 
Ward said in order for a municipality to apply for the social district designation, the 
municipality must: 

 
 Pass a resolution designating the Social District and commons area  
 Adopt a local management and a maintenance plan and forward them with 

the application to the MLCC.    
 Provide a map that clearly shows the boundaries of the Social District and 

Commons Area 
 Provide a form of support for the individual qualified licensees seeking a 

Social District permit. 
 

   Ward stressed that the DDA and City would need to continually monitor the Social 
District to ensure it is a safe and healthy place given the COVID restrictions. The DDA 
staff is recommending the Board approve the Social District along with the management 
and maintenance plans as amended during the discussion today to present to City 
Council on August 3rd. Riley and Turnbull thanked the staff for all their hard work to 
make the Social District a reality. 

 
Motion by Ayers, seconded by Buckhave to approve the amended Social District 
along with the management and maintenance plans. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
CITY ENTRANCEWAY SIGNS AND BRANDING PROJECT 
 
Ward said the Design Committee has been meeting for about a year to discuss the new 
branding project for the City and DDA. The Committee has been meeting with Bizzell 
and developed a family of signage that includes two styles of entranceway signs, 
building signage, entering the city of Northville signs and banners. In addition, the 
Design Committee has worked on developing a branding package to replace the 
existing DDA and City logos with a single graphic package for the community. The 
Design Committee voted unanimously to approve the final graphics packet from Bizzell. 
The City budgeted $75,000 for the new branding and sign project and Bizzell’s 
completed cost is $79,376 which includes several internally illuminated signs and 11 
Entering the City of Northville signs that were added to the scope of work.   
 
 
The color palate is rust, green, burgundy and dark brown. The DDA and City logos are 
similar in style but distinguished by the “Timeless with a Twist” tagline. The DDA could 
also go with a slightly different color palate. Boyd said the Design Committee was 



completely satisfied with the Bizzell design package. Sullivan commented that he would 
like to get away from the traditional burgundy color that has been used in the past and 
go with the rust instead. Turnbull said he would prefer the City and DDA to go with the 
same color plat for their logos. Turnbull suggested putting an N in the center of the logo 
design. Ward said Bizzell also created some banners that can be used throughout the 
year for different seasons and events.  
 
Presley questioned why there was not an entryway sign at Randolph and Eight Mile. 
Ward said that area is not very visible for a sign location. Ward also drew attention to 
the fact that there is no sign at 7 Mile and Sheldon. Ward stated that it is not that the 
Design Committee does not want a sign in that location but because the Downs project 
has still not been decided. The Committee did not want to pay to have a sign installed to 
then have to dismantled and moved. Turnbull expressed his opinion that the 7 Mile and 
Sheldon location is the most visible sign location in the Northville Community and he 
would like to see a sign there even if it would need to be moved at some future date. 
Presley said he prefers the Type B sign over the Type A sign because he is not a fan of 
the brick base. Ayers also felt the Type A sign looked bottom heavy with the bricks. 
Ward said the brick that would be used would match the Ford Plant brick. The Type A 
signs also would be back lit so higher visibility at night. Buckhave questioned the cost 
difference between the two signs.  Ward said there is a $10,000 cost difference. Ward 
said it is great to have DDA input but the City Council will have the final say on the signs 
and branding. Ward said there will also be new building signage for City Hall/Police 
Department and the Fire Department. Casey asked if we could put the less expensive 
sign ($3100) at the Seven Mile and Sheldon location temporarily until the Northville 
Downs Development moves forward. Buckhave suggested doing the less expensive at 
the Randolph and Eight Mile location as well. Long likes the masonry signs better 
because they appear more solid and permanent. Ward said the Design Committee also 
like the masonry signs better plus the back lighting is more visible. Boyd reiterated the 
Design Committee has worked long and hard on these choices.  
 
Ward said they are also working with Bizzell on the mural. Bizzell has reduced his 
design cost by $3000 for a new price of $3500 and $5800 for the design and fabrication 
totaling $9300. The budget last year for the mural was $6000. Ward said we would need 
additional money from the fund balance to move forward with the installation. The 
Design Committee is recommending that the DDA move forward with the mural 
installation. Presley questioned what the wording at the bottom of the mural says. Ward 
said she did not know but would ask Bizzell. Turnbull asked if the building owner gave 
permission for the mural and Ward replied that it has been discussed and agreed to in 
the past but need have an agreement in place before installation. Sullivan asked about 
the image and if it was a surrey racer. Ward said the mural would last about 8-10 years. 
Long suggested a coating be placed over the image so it might last longer. Presley 
wondered if we could get an actual image from the Downs to use as the mural. Riley 
said given the Design Committee has approved the mural we should move forward with 
the existing image. Ward mentioned the DDA would like to update their website but 
have been waiting for the new branding package from Bizzell. 
 
Motion by Presley, seconded by Starring to approve the City entranceway signs and 
branding project. Motion carried unanimously.  



 
COMMITTEE INFORMATION AND UPDATE 
 

a. Design Committee:  
Ward said that besides the update on the Bizzell Design project there is a list of 
other projects the committee has been working on concurrently in your packet.  
 

b. Marketing Committee:  
Riley said that the Marketing Committee has not met since our last DDA Board 
meeting. 
 

c. Parking Committee:  
Casey said the Committee will be discussing the sale of public parking credits for 
private use. Casey said the Parking Committee supports the existing project at 
Dunlap and Center Street but would like to talk more as a group about how to 
handle the sale of parking credits moving forward. Casey said the downtown 
businesses in Royal Oak are suffering because the City approved more 
downtown living space that required overnight parking. Casey is concerned this 
could happen in Northville if more developers convert existing building into 
condos or apartments. Riley said he felt we need a moratorium on selling parking 
credits till we figure out next steps. Riley said the sale of parking credits that 
could be used for overnight residents could vastly reduce the amount of parking 
unless we have long term plans to add additional spaces. Ward said the 
Economic development Committee wants to support downtown living because it 
provides a great customer base for the existing businesses. The EDC 
recommended that there be a collaborative partnership with the Planning 
Commission to look at the parking issues. Sullivan questioned if the EDC has 
made a recommendation for parking on the existing new development at Center 
and Dunlap. Ward said they are in favor of this development moving forward with 
the sale of 14 parking credits but would like to have a moratorium on selling 
future parking credits till the parking problems can be addressed. Cozart agreed 
with Ward’s statement on what the EDC would like to see happen.  Sullivan 
asked if this was a moratorium on the sale of all parking credits or just the 
residential overnight permits. Ward suggested this be a formal topic of discussion 
at our August meeting. Long said that parking credits have worked for 40 plus 
years so the DDA needs to be thoughtful when discussing next steps. Presley 
suggested the Parking Committee meet before the next meeting to draft a 
recommendation. Ward cautioned that the Parking Committee felt this was above 
their pay grade and would like to hire an engineer to help make a 
recommendation. Presley suggested the Parking Committee work with members 
of the EDC and form a joint group to look at the parking problems. Sullivan 
suggested doing daily parking counts again to see if we have spaces available 
on a regular basis.  
 

d. Organizational Committee:   
Ayers said the Organizational Committee did not meet.  
 
 



e. Economic Development Committee: 
Cozart said that the EDC committee spent a large amount of their meeting 
discussing parking credits for the new development and future projects.  

                       
FUTURE MEETINGS/ IMPORTANT DATES 
   
  a. Sustainability Committee Meeting – July 30, 2020  
  b. City Council Meeting – August 3, 2020 
  c. Planning Commission Meeting – August 4, 2020 
  d. Marketing Committee Meeting – August 6, 2020 
  e. Executive Committee Meeting – August 12, 2020 
  f. City Council Meeting – August 17, 2020 
  g. Planning Commission Meeting – August 18, 2020 
  h. DDA Board Meeting – August 18, 2020 
 
BOARD AND STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
The next DDA Board meeting is scheduled for September 15, 2020.   
 
Motion by Boyd, seconded by McKindles to adjourn the DDA Bord meeting. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:50 am 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jeri Johnson, Marketing and Communications Director 
Northville DDA 



DDA Communications 

To: DDA Board of Directors  

From: Lori Ward, DDA Director 

Subject: Overnight Parking Permit Moratorium 

Date: September 15, 2020 

Background: 
The DDA’s Economic Development Committee (EDC) recently participated in the review 
of the proposed project at 150 – 156 N. Center Street. The EDC had the opportunity to 
meet with the development team for the project 150 – 156 N. Center Street project on 
several occasions throughout the approval process. The EDC was impressed with the 
thoughtful development approach and the use of historic references through the design 
process. The mix of uses in the project are both products needed in Downtown and are 
consistent with the goals of the 2006 and 2017 Strategic Plan for Downtown Northville. 

While the EDC was generally supportive of the project, the Committee expressed concern 
with the burden this development may put on the parking lot at the rear of the building. 
The primary concern of the Committee is the impact that overnight residents have on the 
parking lots. Tenants are allowed to park in one spot all day and all night and are not 
required to move under our current ordinance, as opposed to retail other uses that are 
time limited. 

At the request of the EDC, the DDA placed the issue on their August agenda to discuss 
how collectively we might address this issuing of future residential development and the 
impact that it may have on parking going forward. The DDA met on August 18th and 
discussed both the desire to see additional residential development in downtown and to 
reduce the negative impact that residential development is currently having on downtown 
parking. DDA vote unanimously to request that City Council put into effect a 90-day 
moratorium on the issuance of all overnight parking permits to provide time for review of 
the issue. The DDA did not ask for a moratorium on the sale of parking credits because 
they were concerned that with the pandemic, there may be first floor uses that change 
and the moratorium would halt the sale of parking credits in this instance. The DDA felt 
that it was important during this uncertain time to be flexible and responsive to changes 
in the business mix. 

This item was discussed at the Executive Committee meeting and the Executive 
Committee asked that it be returned to the DDA Board for clarification. The audio tapes 
from the meeting indicate that the motion made was to request a moratorium for 90 of 
the sale of overnight parking permits. The Executive Committee felt that the intent of the 
DDA Board was to request a 90 moratorium on the sale of parking credits. DDA staff is 
seeking clarification before they submit to City Council for action.  

Attachment 5



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) 

Constitution Hall – 525 W. Allegan - Lansing, Michigan 48933 
Toll-Free 866-813-0011 • www.michigan.gov/lcc 

Updated August 28, 2020 

Local Governmental Units That Have Established Social Districts 

The following is an ongoing list of local governmental units (city, village, township, county) that have 
established a Social District under MCL 436.1551. 

Calhoun County 
• Battle Creek City
• Marshall City

Emmet County 
• Petoskey City

Kalamazoo County 
• Kalamazoo City

Kent County 
• Grand Rapids City

Lenawee County 
• Adrian City

Oakland County 
• Lake Orion Village

St. Clair County 
• Port Huron City

St. Joseph County 
• Sturgis City

Wayne County 
• Belleville City
• Grosse Pointe Park City
• Northville City

Wexford County 
• Cadillac City

Attachment 6.a

http://www.michigan.gov/lcc
http://legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?mcl-436-1551


Attachment 6.a 

Downtown MLCC Permits 

Legal Name Business Name 204a 
Social 
District 2nd Bar 

Genitti's, Inc. Genitti's Hole-in-the-Wall X 
RMJ2 of Northville, Inc. Poole's Tavern & Bak Bar X X 
Center Wine, LLC Simply Wine X 
Lussier Investments, LLC Table 5 X X 
G3SR L.L.C LeGeorge X 
Bside Ventures Lucy & the Wolf X X 
135 N. Center, LLC Center Street Grill X X X 
Browndog North, LLC Browndog Creamery X X Hearing 9/8 
Main Street Hospitality, LLC 160 Main X X X 



Attachment 6.b



HOW TO ENJOY  HOW TO ENJOY  
THE TWISTTHE TWIST
NORTHVILLE SOCIAL DISTRICTNORTHVILLE SOCIAL DISTRICT

ENTERENTER

EXITEXIT

REPEAT!REPEAT!

DISPOSEDISPOSE

ENJOYENJOY

Any participating Social District establishment.

The establishment onto the permitted Social 
District sidewalks and commons areas in 
Downtown Northville.

Your beverage while strolling the designated Social 
District boundaries. Signs indicate boundaries.

Your Twist cup when empty. Each cup is one  
time use!

• 160 Main
• Browndog Barlor
• Center Street Grille
• Lucy & The Wolf

• Table 5
• Poole’s tavern
• Simply Wine

Participating establishments:

ORDERORDER Your favorite adult beverage in a designated cup.

Attachment 6.b



W. DUNLAP STREET E. DUNLAP STREET

W. MAIN STREET E. MAIN STREET E. MAIN STREET

MARY ALEXANDER COURT

W. CADY STREET E. CADY STREET

S.
 C

E
N

TE
R

 S
TR

E
E

T
N

. C
E

N
TE

R
 S

TR
E

E
T

H
U

TT
O

N
 S

TR
E

E
T

W
IN

G
 S

TR
E

E
T

H
U

TT
O

N
 S

TR
E

E
T

W
IN

G
 S

TR
E

E
T

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T

G
R

IS
W

O
LD

 S
TR

E
E

T

P

NORTHVILLE
SQUARE

TOWN
SQUARE

P
P

P

P

P

PP

www.downtownnorthville.com

Attachment 6.b



DOWNTOWN NORTHVILLE 
PR / ADVERTISING SUMMARY 

August 2020: 

PUBLICITY:  

Press Releases Sent: 

• Married by the Mayor at Mill Race Village

• The Twist

Upcoming Press Releases: 

• Even in a pandemic, New shops are opening and others are expanding in Downtown
Northville: Sugar Lu’s, Sgt Peppers, La Shish, Tuscan Expansion, Spice merchants
expansion. Include Van Dam’s / My Michigan Connection retiring (while a couple
long-time business owners are retiring, there has already been great interest in their
storefronts) and Edwards retiring and selling business

Press Coverage Received & Upcoming (Highlights/major press hits): 

• August 12 – Northville Record – Spice Merchants move to Main Street

• August 17 – Live in the D – featured “Married by the Mayor” on broadcast

• August 25 – WCSX FM – Northville featured as City of the Week

• August 26 – Northville Record – Sugar Lu’s Opening

SOCIAL MEDIA: 
• Facebook ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts on business

announcements and virtual events, etc.

• Instagram ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts business
announcements, etc.

• Twitter ~ Continued to maintain the page, including daily posts on business
announcements, etc.

PAID ADVERTISING: 

• Ad in August issue of The Ville

PAID SOCIAL MEDIA: 

• Boosted Groundskeeper Job Opening on Facebook

Attachment 7.b 



UPCOMING PAID ADVERTISING: 
 
PRINT: 

 

• Half-page Ads in The Ville  
o The DDA has a contract with The Ville for 12-months (September 2020-April 

2021 


	Attachment 5.pdf
	To: DDA Board of Directors
	From: Lori Ward, DDA Director

	Agenda September 15, 2020 with zoom information for public.pdf
	AGENDA




